
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Article 4 Direction for 28 day camp sites
Date: 05 December 2024 11:36:41

Hi

Thanks for your reply and appreciate how busy you are.  We have a few issues to discuss
regarding exempted organisations and would be good to meet please.  It’s not essential now to be
prior to the National Park Authority meeting on 11th but would you be free on either:

Wednesday 11 December at 3pm, or
Thursday 12 December at 9am

Many thanks,

From: 
Sent: 04 December 2024 17:36
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Meeting request re: Article 4 Direction for 28 day camp sites

Sorry busy times.  Do you still want a meeting on this before the 11th?

Many thanks

From: 
Sent: 18 November 2024 08:40
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Meeting request re: Article 4 Direction for 28 day camp sites

Hi ,

Hope you are well. 

Just a quick update following the PCNPA’s consultation on Camping and Caravan Development
over the summer., we are recommending the introduction of an Article 4 Direction for 28 day
camp sites and also to establish a Code of Conduct with Exempted Organisations.  



Could we arrange a meeting to discuss the progression of these measures with you and 
please?  We have a paper going to the NP Authority on 11 December, so before then would be
great please.  Do you have any availability on any of the following please:

Monday 25th  - 1pm
Tuesday 26th  – 1pm or 2pm
Thursday 28th – 1pm
Monday 2nd Dec – anytime between 1-4pm
Tuesday 3rd Dec – 1 or 2pm

 
Many thanks,

 
 

Strategic Policy Manager / Rheolwr Polisi Strategol
Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority /Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol
Arfordir Penfro
Llanion Park / Parc Llanion
Pembroke Dock / Doc Penfro
Pembrokeshire / Sir Benfro
SA72 6DY
Tel /Ffon: 
www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales / www.arfordirpenfro.cymru
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This email and any attached files should only be read by those persons to whom
they are addressed and be used by them only for their intended purpose.
If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return email.

 

Please note that the contents of this email may be subject to public disclosure 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore the confidentiality of 
this message and any reply cannot be guaranteed.
 
Click here to view PCNPA Privacy Notice - Keeping your Information Safe



 

For further information on the PCNPA please visit our website at
www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

Dim ond y personau hynny yr anfonwyd yr e-bost hwn atynt ac unrhyw ffeiliau sydd 
ynghlwm ddylid eu darllen, a dim ond hwy ddylid eu defnyddio at y diben y bwriadwyd
hwy. 
Os nad y chi yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu derbyn a fyddech gystal a dinistrio pob copi a
rhoi 
gwybod i'r anfonwr gyda throad yr e-bost.

 

Noder os gwelwch yn dda y gall cynnwys yr e-bost hwn orfod cael ei ddatgelu i'r cyhoedd
o 
dan Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000 ac felly ni ellir gwarantu cyfrinachedd y neges hon 
nac unrhyw ateb. 

 

Cliciwch yma i weld Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd APCAP - Cadw eich Gwybodaeth yn
Ddiogel 

 

Am ragor o wybodaeth am APCAP ymwelwch a'n gwefan ar www.arfordirpenfro.cymru 

 

Ystyrier yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu'r e-bost hwn os gwelwch yn dda.
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Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â
Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio
eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth
yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. ----------------- On leaving the Welsh



Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes
the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy
Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your
privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in
Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in
responding.
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